16" March 2018

FORESTRY OWNERS

RE: PFOLSEN

[ was initially approached by David Thode of PFOLSEN to consider harvesting part of my farm
forestry. | was given a no-obligation assessment of the block including expected revenue and all
costs associated with the harvesting.

| agreed to harvest a 12 ha block of 28 year old Pinus Radiata.

[ really enjoyed PFOLSEN’s management of the harvesting and the hands on and regular reporting as
it progressed. Because of their understanding of the system and the grading of the crop the return to
me was maximised.

Their staff were helpful, friendly and respectful. Because of their help the whole process was stress
free for me. Everything went like clockwork.

When my next block is due to be processed | will certainly approach PFOLSEN for their assistance.

it is with pleasure that | can recommend PFOLSEN to other foresters contemplating harvesting their
trees

Yours faithfully,

S,

D M McElrea

Milton. Ph 034177256, 0274358841






